From: Mickey, Jeremiah

To: tsmallw5@wm.com

Cc: Weinzapfel, Adam; GUERRETTAZ, JOHN; McCormick, Debra J; Rob Duncan; jbustert com
Subject: Twin Bridges Landfill//SW Program ID 32-02//Piezometer Abandonment

Date: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 10:55:42 AM

Re: Twin Bridges LF Piezomter Abandonment
Twin Bridges Landfill
VFC # 83659530
Dated June 27, 2024
Hendricks County

Hello, Mr. Smallwood:

We received the Twin Bridges LF Piezometer Abandonment submission (Submission) on June 27, 2024, regarding piezometer abandonment from you on behalf of the facility. The
Submission states the facility intends to abandon piezometer G-09, explaining G-09 is not included in the facility’s Renewal Permit dated March 11, 2022 (VFC # 83291362) or
groundwater monitoring plan.

Please note that Requirement F9 of the Renewal Permit states that the facility must retain piezometers G-09 and G-01R “until such time the facility requests and receives written
approval for abandonment of the piezometers.”

Per our phone call a few minutes ago, you intend to submit a formal request to abandon piezometer G-09. We will review the request upon receipt.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Best,

Jeremiah Mickey

Geologist Il | Geology Section

Permits Branch | Office of Land Quality

Indiana Department of Environmental Management

100 North Senate Avenue, IGCN N1154
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204-2251

(317) 234-7647 office
jmickey@idem.in.gov

Geology Task ID 47264
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